### **NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT**

# BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (14<sup>TH</sup> SESSION)

Date	Tuesday, the 17 <sup>th</sup> September, 2019	
Commenced at	10.41 A.M.	
Adjourned at	01.44 P.M.	
Total working hours	02 Hours 00 Minutes	
Presided by	Mr. Asad Qaisar, Speaker, National Assembly of Islamic Republic of	
	Pakistan.	
Attendance	215	

#### 1. <u>TILAWAT, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Naat by Qari Muhammad Yunus
- National anthem

#### **LEAVE APPLICATIONS**

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

#### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

2.		Left-over
	MR. SHER AKBAR KHAN	
	ENGR. USMAN KHAN TARAKAI	
	MR. IMRAN KHATTAK	
	MR. JUNAID AKBAR to invite	
	attention of the Minister for	
	Communications to a matter of urgent public importance regarding non-provision of interchange on Peshawar-Islamabad Motorway for Islamabad International Airport, causing grave concern amongst the public.	

#### **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**

3-4	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA	Deferred
	ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI	
	MR. SALAHUDDIN	
	MR. USAMA QADRI to move for leave	
	to introduce a Bill further to amend the	
	Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The	
	Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article	
	140B).	

		_
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
5-6	MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019 (section 325).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred
7	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. AMJID ALI KHAN  288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the requirements of rules 118 and 53 of the said rules be dispensed with in order to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 179).	Adopted
8-9	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 179).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Mr. Amjid Ali Khan moved. The following members spoke on the motion:-  (1) Syed Naveed Qamar (10.55 p.m. to 10.56 p.m.)  (2) Raja Pervez Ashraf (10.56 a.m. to 10.57 a.m.)  (3) Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah (12.07 p.m. to 12.10 p.m.)  (4) Dr. Nafisa Shah (12.24 p.m. to 12.25 p.m.)  (5) Ms. Maleeka Ali Bokhari (12.10 p.m. to 12.11 p.m.)  The Motion was procedural deferred.

#### **QUORUM**

Quorum.- At 10.57 a.m. Mr. Abdul Qadir Patel, MNA belonging to PPPP drew attention of the Chair towards lack of quorum. Count was made, the quorum was not available. Mr. Speaker suspended the proceedings till the completion of the quorum. The proceedings of the House resumed at 12.00 noon. Count was made again and the House was found in order.

10-11	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN	Introduced
	SYED FAKHAR IMAM to move for leave to	
	introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan	
	Broadcasting Corporation Act, 1973 [The Pakistan	
	Broadcasting Corporation (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	

	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
12-13	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Academy of Letters' Act, 2013 [The Pakistan Academy of Letters (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
14-15	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Controller General of Accounts (Appointment, Functions and Powers) Ordinance, 2001 [The Controller General of Accounts (Appointment, Functions and Powers) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
16-17	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN SYED FAKHAR IMAM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Chemical Fertilizers (Development Surcharge) Act, 1973 [The Chemical Fertilizers (Development Surcharge) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
18-19	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prevention of Smuggling of Migrants Act, 2018 [The Prevention of Smuggling of Migrants (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred
20-21	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Safeguard Measures Ordinance, 2002 [The Safeguard Measures (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
22-23	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA	Introduced

24-25	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Transfusion of Safe Blood Ordinance, 2002 [The Islamabad Transfusion of Safe Blood (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.  SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Introduced
	MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Transfer of Offenders Ordinance, 2002 [The Transfer of Offenders (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	introduced
26-27	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority Act, 1996 [The Pakistan Standards and Quality Control Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred
28-29	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Rent Restriction Ordinance, 2001 [The Islamabad Rent Restriction (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
30-31	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MR. USAMA QADRI ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI MR. SALAHUDDIN SYED AMIN-UL-HAQ to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 239).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Deferred
32-33	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National	Admissibility to be reconsidered

	Institute of Cardiovascular Diseases (Administration) Ordinance, 1979 [The National Institute of Cardiovascular Diseases (Administration) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
34-35	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Club (Administration) Ordinance, 1978 [The Islamabad Club (Administration) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
36-37	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019 (section 292, 293 & 294).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced
38-39	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Press, Newspapers, News Agencies and Books Registration Ordinance, 2002 [The Press, Newspapers, News Agencies and Books Registration (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Introduced

# **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of member(s)	Brief Subject
Mr. Ayaz Sadiq (12.29 p.m. to 12.30 p.m.)	Requested for issuance of production orders of Rana Sana Ullah Khan and Khawaja Saad Rafique, MNAs
Mr. Ahsan Iqbal (12.30 p.m.)	Requested for issuance of production order of the members in custody.
Khawaja Muhammad Asif (12.39 p.m. to 12.41 p.m.)	Invited attention towards the incident took place in Ghotki, Sind. The following members spoke on the matter:-
	<ul> <li>(1) Mr. Ali Muhammad Khan,</li> <li>Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs</li> <li>(12.41 p.m. to 12.43 p.m.)</li> <li>(2) Mr. Jay Parkash</li> <li>(12.43 p.m. to 12.44 p.m.)</li> </ul>

	(12.46 p.m. to 12.47 p.m.)
	(3) Mr. Mahesh Kumar Malani
	(12.47 p.m. to 12.50 p.m.)
	(4) Dr. Darshan
	(12.50 p.m. to 12.56 p.m.)
	(5) Mr. Lal Chand
	(12.56 p.m. to 01.00 p.m.)
	(6) Mr. Abdul Shakoor
	(01.00 p.m. to 01.03 p.m.)
	(7) Nawab Muhammad Yousuf Talpur
	(01.03 p.m. to 01.05 p.m.)
	(8) Mr. Kesso Mal Kheeal Das,
	(01.05 p.m. to 01.08 p.m.)
	(9) Mr. Ramesh Lal
	(01.08 p.m. to 01.11 p.m.)
	(10)Mr. Jamshed Thomas
	(01.11 p.m. to 01.13 p.m.)
	(11)Mr. Shoukat Ali
	(01.13 p.m. to 01.16 p.m.)
Raja Pervez Ashraf	Insufficient facilities on Taftan border area for the visitors
(01.16 p.m. to 01.19 p.m.)	(Zaireen) of sacred places in Iran.
Mr. Murad Saeed,	Responded to the points raised by Raja Pervaez Ashraf, MNA.
Minister for Communications	
(01.19 p.m. to 01.26 p.m.)	
Mr. Abdul Qadir Patel,	Criticized the Government policies.
(1.26 p.m. to 1.40 p.m.)	

# **QUORUM**

Quorum.- At 01.41 p.m. Ms. Shahida Rehmani, MNA belonging to PPPP drew attention of the Chair towards lack of quorum. Count was made, the quorum was not available. Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly.

40-41	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Left-over
	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	
	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the Recognition and Enforcement (Arbitration	
	Agreements and Foreign Arbitral Awards) Act, 2011	
	[The Recognition and Enforcement (Arbitration	
	Agreements and Foreign Arbitral Awards	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2019].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

42-43	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Protection against Harassment of women at the Workplace Act, 2010 [The Protection Against Harassment of women at the Workplace (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
44-45	MR. SALAHUDDIN AYUBI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 27).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
46-47	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Postal Services Management Board Ordinance, 2002 [The Pakistan Postal Services Management Board (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  47. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
48-49	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Press Council of Pakistan Ordinance, 2002 [The Press Council of Pakistan (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
50-51	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Protection of Communal Properties of Minorities Ordinance, 2002 [The Protection of Communal Properties of Minorities (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
52-53	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA	Left-over

	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan (Reorganization and Conversion) Act, 2011 [The Industrial Development Bank of Pakistan (Reorganization and Conversion) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
54-55	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Bonded Labour System (Abolition) Act, 1992 [The Bonded Labour System (Abolition) (Amendment), Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
56-57	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Export Development Fund Act, 1999 [The Export Development Fund (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
58-59	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Trade Organizations Act, 2013 [The Trade Organizations (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
60-61	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the National Insurance Corporation (Reorganization) Ordinance, 2000 [The National Insurance Corporation (Reorganization) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
62-63	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Left-over

64-65	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Environmental Protection Act, 1997 [The Pakistan Environmental Protection (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.  MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance, 2001 [The Financial Institutions (Recovery of Finances) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
66-67	MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK MR. SADAQAT ALI KHAN MR. IMRAN KHATTAK MR. AMJID ALI KHAN DR. HAIDER ALI KHAN MR. NOOR ALAM KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill to provide for prevention of trafficking of persons and matters connected therewith or incidental thereto [The Trafficking of Persons (Prevention, Protection and Rehabilitation) Bill, 2019]  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
68-69	MR. ASAD UMER MR. ALI NAWAZ AWAN RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Rent Restriction Ordinance, 2001 [The Islamabad Rent Restriction (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
70-71	NAWAB MUHAMMAD YOUSAF TALPUR to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Civil Servants Act, 1973 [The Civil Servants (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
72-73	MR. NAVEED AAMIR JEEVA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The	Left-over

	Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 41 and 91).	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
74-75	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN SYED FAKHAR IMAM to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan National Council of the Arts Act, 1973 [The Pakistan National Council of the Arts (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
76-77	to introduce a Bill further to amend the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power Act, 1997 [The Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
78-79	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	Left-over
	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI  move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Shops, Business and Industrial Establishments (Security) Ordinance, 2000 [The Islamabad Capital Territory Shops, Business and Industrial Establishments (Security) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
80-81	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI  move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Regional Development Finance Corporation and Small Business Finance Corporation (Amalgamation and Conversion) Ordinance, 2001 [The Regional Development Finance Corporation and Small Business Finance Corporation (Amalgamation and Conversion) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
82-83	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	Left-over

	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Banking Companies (Recovery of Loans, Advances, Credits and Finances) Act, 1997 [The Banking Companies (Recovery of Loans, Advances, Credits and Finances) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
84-85	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Transfer of Evacuee Land (Katchi Abadi) Act, 1972 [The Transfer of Evacuee Land (Katchi Abadi) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
86-87	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamic Development Bank Ordinance, 1978 [The Islamic Development Bank (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
88-89	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Electronic Transactions Ordinance, 2002 [The Electronic Transactions (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
90-91	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Associated Press of Pakistan Corporation Ordinance, 2002 [The Associated Press of Pakistan Corporation (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
92-93	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan National Shipping Corporation Ordinance, 1979 [The Pakistan National Shipping Corporation (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over

04.05	NAD ANAID ALLICHANI	Loft over
94-95	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN MR. RIAZ FATYANA to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Foreign Exchange (Prevention of Payments) Act, 1972 [The Foreign Exchange (Prevention of Payments) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
96-97	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Agricultural Development Bank of Pakistan (Reorganization and Conversion) Ordinance, 2002 [The Agricultural Development Bank of Pakistan (Reorganization and Conversion) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
98-99	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues Act, 2010 [The Transplantation of Human Organs and Tissues (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
100- 101	SYED FAKHAR IMAM MR. RIAZ FATYANA MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health Ordinance, 2002 [The Prohibition of Smoking and Protection of Non-Smokers Health (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  101. Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
102- 103	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Anti-terrorism Act, 1997 [The Anti-Terrorism (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over

104- 105	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Federal Ombudsmen Institutional Reforms Act, 2013 [The Federal Ombudsmen Institutional Reforms (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
106- 107	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI  move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Terrorist Affected Areas (Special Court) Act, 1992 [The Terrorist Affected Areas (Special Court) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
108- 109	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Pakistan Penal Code, 1860 and the Code of Criminal Procedure 1898 [The Criminal Law (Amendment) Bill, 2019 (section 292).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
110- 111	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad Capital Territory Private Educational Institutions (Registration and Regulation) Act, 2013 [The Islamabad Capital Territory Private Educational Institutions (Registration and Regulation) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
112- 113	MR. FAHEEM KHAN to move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019] (Article 31).  Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	Left-over
114- 115	MR. RIAZ FATYANA SYED FAKHAR IMAM MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	Left-over

	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the Anti-Dumping Duties Act, 2015 [The Anti-	
	, -	
	Dumping Duties (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
116-	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Left-over
117	MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move for leave to	Left over
11/		
	introduce a Bill further to amend the Islamabad	
	Consumers Protection Act, 1995 [The Islamabad	
	Consumers Protection (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
	The termination of the property of the propert	
118-	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	Left-over
_		Leit-ovei
119	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	
	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the General Statistics (Reorganization) Act, 2011	
	[The General Statistics (Reorganization)	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2019].	
	( and aniency bin, 2013).	
	Also to introduce the Dill if leave is granted	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
420	CVED FAVILAD INAAAA	1.6
120-	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Left-over
121	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	
	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the Defamation Ordinance, 2002 [The Defamation	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2019].	
	(**************************************	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
	Also to introduce the bill, it leave is granted.	
122	CVED EAVHAD IMAM	Loft over
122-	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	Left-over
123	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	
	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the National Vocational and Technical Training	
	Commission Act, 2011 [The National Vocational and	
	Technical Training Commission (Amendment) Bill,	
	2019].	
	2019].	
	Also to introduce the Bill if leave is greated	
	Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	
124	MAD DIAZ CATVANIA	Loft over
124-	MR. RIAZ FATYANA	Left-over
125	SYED FAKHAR IMAM	
	MIAN NAJEEB-UD-DIN AWAISI to	
	move for leave to introduce a Bill further to amend	
	the Islamabad Consumers Protection Act, 1995 [The	
	Islamabad Consumers Protection (Amendment) Bill,	
	2019].	

Also to introduce the Bill, if leave is granted.	

# **LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS**

126-	RAJA PERVAIZ ASHRAF	Left-over
120-	SHAZIA MARRI	Leit-Ovei
12/	SYED NAVEED QAMAR to move	
	that the Bill further to amend the Exit from Pakistan	
	(Control) Ordinance, 1981 [The Exit from Pakistan	
	(Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2019], as passed by the	
	Senate, be taken into consideration.	
	RAJA PERVAIZ ASHRAF	
	SHAZIA MARRI	
	SYED NAVEED QAMAR to move	
	that the Bill further to amend the Exit from Pakistan	
	(Control) Ordinance, 1981 [The Exit from Pakistan	
	(Control) (Amendment) Bill, 2019], be passed.	
128-	RAJA PERVAIZ ASHRAF	Left-over
129	SHAZIA MARRI	
	SYED NAVEED QAMAR to move	
	that the Bill further to amend the Banking	
	Companies Ordinance, 1962 [The Banking	
	Companies (Amendment) Bill, 2019], as passed by	
	the Senate, be taken into consideration.	
	RAJA PERVAIZ ASHRAF	
	SHAZIA MARRI	
	SYED NAVEED QAMAR to move	
	that the Bill further to amend the Banking	
	Companies Ordinance, 1962 [The Banking	
	Companies (Amendment) Bill, 2019], be passed.	
	companies (Amenament) biii, 2015], be passed.	
130-	SHAZIA MARRI to move that the Bill to provide	Left-over
131	for the facility of trained paramedical staff in public	
	and private schools [The Trained Paramedical Staff	
	Facility Bill, 2019], as passed by the Senate, be taken	
	into consideration.	
	SHAZIA MARRI to move that the Bill to provide	
	for the facility of trained paramedical staff in public	
	and private schools [The Trained Paramedical Staff	
	Facility Bill, 2019], be passed.	
132-	SYED AMIN-UL-HAQUE to move that the Bill to	
	,	Loft over
133	provide for establishment of Pakistan Courier and	Left-over
	Logistic Regulatory Authority [The Pakistan Courier	
	and Logistics Regulatory Authority Bill, 2019], as	
	passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration.	

	SYED AMIN-UL-HAQUE to move that the Bill to provide for establishment of Pakistan Courier and Logistic Regulatory Authority [The Pakistan Courier and Logistics Regulatory Authority Bill, 2019], be passed.	
134- 135	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI MR. USAMA QUADRI MR. SALAHUDDIN to move that the Bill further to amend the Federal Universities Ordinance, 2002 [The Federal Universities (Amendment) Bill, 2019], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration.	Left-over
	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI MR. USAMA QUADRI MR. SALAHUDDIN to move that the Bill further to amend the Federal Universities Ordinance, 2002 [The Federal Universities (Amendment) Bill, 2019], be passed.	
136- 137	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI MR. USAMA QUADRI MR. SALAHUDDIN to move that the Bill to amend the National Disaster Management Act, 2010 [The National Disaster Management (Amendment) Bill, 2018], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration.	Left-over
	MS. KISHWER ZEHRA MR. IQBAL MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN ENGR. SABIR HUSSAIN KAIM KHANI MR. USAMA QUADRI MR. SALAHUDDIN to move that the Bill to amend the National Disaster Management Act, 2010 [The National Disaster Management (Amendment) Bill, 2018], be passed.	

138- 139	SYED NAVEED QAMAR MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Institute for Parliamentary Services Act, 2008 [The Pakistan Institute for Parliamentary Services (Amendment) Bill, 2019], as passed by the Senate, be taken into consideration.  SYED NAVEED QAMAR MS. NAFEESA INAYATULLAH KHAN KHATTAK MR. MOHSIN NAWAZ RANJHA MR. AMJID ALI KHAN to move that the Bill further to amend the Pakistan Institute for Parliamentary Services Act, 2008 [The Pakistan Institute for Parliamentary Services (Amendment) Bill, 2019], be passed.	Left-over
	MOTION	
140	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the National Database and Registration Authority Ordinance, 2000 [The National Database and Registration Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be condoned. (Moved by Moulana Abdul Akbar Chitrali, MNA)	Left-over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TTEE-PRESENTATION OF:
141	RAJA KHURRAM SHAHZAD NAWAZ, Chairman Standing Committee on Interior to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the National Database and Registration Authority Ordinance, 2000 [The National Database and Registration Authority (Amendment) Bill, 2019]	Left-over
	MOTION	
142	MR RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.	Left-over

	(Moved by Mr. Sajid Khan, MNA) (Article 51 and 106)		
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:		
143	MR RIAZ FATYANA, Chairman Standing Committee on Law and Justice to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan [The Constitution (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left-over	
	MOTION		
144	MIAN NAJEEB UD DIN AWAISI, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to make provisions for prohibition of corporal punishment against children [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Corporal Punishment Bill, 2019], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Mehnaz Akber Aziz, MNA)	Left-over	
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TEE-PRESENTATION OF:	
145	MIAN NAJEEB UD DIN AWAISI, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to make provisions for prohibition of corporal punishment against children [The Islamabad Capital Territory Prohibition of Corporal Punishment Bill, 2019].	Left-over	
MOTION			
146	MIAN NAJEEB UD DIN AWAISI, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to move that the delay in the presentation of report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Disabled Persons (Employment and Rehabilitation) Ordinance, 1981 [The Disabled Persons (Employment and Rehabilitation) (Amendment) Bill, 2019], till today be condoned. (Moved by Ms. Tahira Aurangzeb, MNA)	Left-over	

# REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE-PRESENTATION OF:

	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TEE T RESERVATION OT.
147	MIAN NAJEEB UD DIN AWAISI, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill further to amend the Disabled Persons (Employment and Rehabilitation) Ordinance, 1981 [The Disabled Persons (Employment and Rehabilitation) (Amendment) Bill, 2019].	Left-over
	<u>MOTION</u>	
148	MR. BILAWAL BHUTTO ZARDARI, Chairman Standing Committee on Human Rights to present the report of Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the facility of day care centres in public and private establishments [The Day Care Centres Bill, 2019], till today be condoned.	Left-over
	REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMIT	TEE-PRESENTATION OF:
149	MR. BILAWAL BHUTTO ZARDARI, Chairman Standing Committee on Human Rights to present the report of the Standing Committee on the Bill to provide for the facility of day care centres in public and private establishments [The Day Care Centres Bill, 2019]	Left-over
	AMENDMENT TO THE RULES OF PROOF BUSINESS IN THE NATIONAL	
	<u>01 200111230 111 1112 111/111011/11</u>	127105EMBEI, 1867
150	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI to seek leave sub-rule (4) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedur Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 to the following amendment:-	re and Left-over
	Amendment in Rule 250 of the Rules of Procedure that in the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007, in rule 250, in the second proviso for the word "three" the word "fifteen" shall be substituted."	
151	MOULANA ABDUL AKBAR CHITRALI to move under rule (5) of rule 293 of the Rules of Procedure and Conc. Business in the National Assembly, 2007, that the programment has taken into consideration.	duct of

amendment be taken into consideration.

|--|--|

# **RESOLUTIONS**

153	MR. JAMES IQBAL to move the	Left-over
	following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to control	
	price hike in the country."	
154	MR. FAHEEM KHAN to move	Left-over
	the following resolution:-	
	"This House strongly recommends that	
	the government should make	
	arrangements, under the Antiquities Act,	
	1975, to purchase still preserved	
	immovable antiquity of a small House No.	
	17, Protugal Place street, University of	
	Cambridge, River Cam, England and	
	declare it as national monument being	
	residence of visionary National Poet	
	Allama Muhammad Iqbal while studying	
	at Trinity college University of	
	Cambridge, during 1905-06."	
155	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI	Left-over
	to move the following	
	resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to provide	
	subsidy to pilgrims under the government	
	Hajj scheme."	
156	MS. SHAMIM ARA PANHWAR	Left-over
130	to move the following	Leit-ovei
	resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to restore	
	the education increments of all Federal	
	Government Employees."	
157	MS. UZMA RIAZ to move	Left-over
	the following resolution:-	
	"This House is of the opinion that the	
	Government should take steps to direct	
	electronic media to promote tourism in	
	the country."	

# **RESOLUTION FOR DISAPPROVAL OF ORDINANCES**

158	move the follo	BDUL AKBAR CHITRALI to owing resolution:- isapproves the following	Left-over
	(i)	The Naya Pakistan Housing and Development Authority Ordinance, 2019 (IV of 2019).	
	(ii)	The Pakistan Penal Code (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (VI of 2019).	
	(iii)	The Federal Government Employees Housing Authority Ordinance, 2019 (VIII of 2019).	
	(iv)	The National Counter Terrorism Authority (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 (VII of 2019).	
	(v)	The National Information Technology Board Ordinance, 2019 (X of 2019).".	

# **MOTIONS UNDER RULE 259**

159	MS. SHAHIDA REHMANI  to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the steps being taken by the Government to control the increasing number of HIV patients in the country."	Left-over
160	DR. HAIDER ALI KHAN to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the situation arising out of delay in completion of the construction work of Swat University."	Left-over
161	CH. MUHAMMAD BARJEES TAHIR to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the poor performance of Pakistan Railways."	Left-over
162	MR. MUHAMMAD AFZAL KHOKHAR to move the following motion:-	Left-over

	"This House may discuss the increasing environmental pollution in the country."	
163	MR. JAMES IQBAL to move the following motion:- "This House may discuss the situation arising out of increase in the prices of medicines in the country."	

#### **MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER**

164	4 Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.	
	Left-over	

#### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

165	DR. MAHREEN RAZZAQ BHUTTO	Left-over
	SHAZIA MARRI	
	RAJA PERVEZ ASHRAF	
	MS. MUNAWARA BIBI BALOCH	
	DR. MAHESH KUMAR MALANI	
	to invite attention of the Minister for	
	National Health Services, Regulations and	
	Coordination to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding increase in the polio	
	cases across the country despite initiating	
	dedicated campaign to eradicate the menace	
	of polio, causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Thursday, the 19<sup>th</sup> September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m.

Islamabad, the 17<sup>th</sup> August, 2019

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary